
 
 
 
 
To: James L. App, City Manager  
  
From: Mike Compton, Director of Administrative Services 
 
Subject: Refunding 1993 Capital Facilities Certificates of Participation 
 
DATE: July 15, 2003 
 
 
Needs:  
 For the City Council to consider refunding the 1993 Capital Facilities Certificates of 

Participation. 
 
Facts:  
 1. In the 1988, the Council authorized the sale of $3,680,000 certificates of participation (COP) 

for the construction of Centennial Park. 
 

2. In 1993, the Council authorized the refunding of the outstanding principal balance of the 
Centennial Park COP and the issuance of $4,700,000 in new COP for the construction of 
city hall/library. 

 
3. The net interest cost of the 1993 COP is 5.14%.  The Centennial Park portion expires 

November 2008 while the city hall/library portion runs till November 2024. 
 

4. Since interest rates are at record lows, staff has been evaluating opportunities to refinance the 
1993 COP. 

 
Analysis & 
Conclusion:  

Staff and the City’s financial advisor analyzed three scenarios.  The three scenarios are 
identified as follows: 
 

a. Level savings in all years with the entire amount of the refunding principal 
extended out till November 2024. 

b. Proportional savings with decreasing principal payments in 2008. 
c. Front loaded savings in early years with decreasing principal payments in 2008. 

 
 Scenario A maintains the current expiration terms for each component, Centennial Park in 

November 2008 and city hall/library in November 2024 but spreads the savings evenly over the 
entire refunding term.  The total estimated savings is $546, 200, an average annual savings of 
$27,300. 

 
 Scenario B maintains the current expiration terms for each component, Centennial Park in 

November 2008 and city hall/library in November 2024.  Since the savings is proportional, over 
the next five years, the estimated annual savings would be $43,400 and then would average 
$18,400 annually over the remaining term.  The total estimated savings would be $512,200. 
 



Scenario C also maintains the current expiration terms for each component but increases the 
savings during the first five years.  In this scenario, the estimated annual savings in the first five 
years is $80,000, but the savings in subsequent years decline dramatically, averaging only $1,200 
annually.  The total estimated savings would be $419,600. 
 
While Scenario A provides slightly more savings than Scenario B, Scenario B is the preferred 
option.  It provides higher proportional savings during the next five years.  This may prove 
beneficial to the General Fund given the current State budget crises and potential impacts upon 
City revenues.  The reduced debt obligations after November 2008 may provide resources for 
future new city hall construction. 

 
Fiscal  
Impact:  

Scenario B would save $217,000 over the next five years as compared to $159,700 during the 
same term in Scenario A.  Over the entire 20 year term, the City would lose $34,000 in exchange 
for the additional $57,300 savings during the next five years. 
 
The current debt for the 1993 COP is paid mostly from development impact fees.  However, in 
spite of record level construction activity, the General Fund has had to contribute annually to 
satisfy the entire debt obligation.  While the Redevelopment Agency has an obligation to 
reimburse the City for debt service payments, the Agency’s capacity to reimburse is non-existent 
today and will be slow coming in future years. 
 
Saving $500,000+ during the remaining term of the debt obligation, whether it be Scenario A or 
B, would appear to be a worthwhile pursuit regardless of which funding source reaps the benefit. 
 
In the event the market might move against the City over the next sixty days, it is recommended 
that the financing only proceed if there is estimated savings of at least $425,000 over the 
refunding term. 
 

Options:  
a. Council direct staff to pursue Scenario B to refund the 1993 Capital Facilities Certificate of 

Participation, so  long as projected savings do not fall below $425,000 over the term of the 
refunding; or 

 
b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option.  
































